Deborah Thomas

From: Lewis, Sally A <Sally.Lewis@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Monday, October 26, 2020 1:14 PM

To: Brev Legals

Cc: Cheryl Duisberg; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Nicole Summers;
Samantha McDaniel

Subject: Legal Ad for October 29, 2020

Attachments: 103020_111320_Pub Mtg Ad.doc

Legal Ad Dept.
Please Place the attached ad(s) in the legal section of the Florida Today on Thursday, October 29, 2020

PUBLISH DATE: Thursday, October 29, 2020
1 affidavit

Acct. # 126045 (6BR446)
Phone: 321-633-2010
POC: Sally Lewis

Thank you,
Sally

Sally Lewis

County Manager’s Office

2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way
Bldg. C Room 301

Viera, Fl., 32955

Sally.lewis@brevardfl.gov
"Under Florida Law, email addresses are Public Records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in

response to public record requests, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by
phone or in writing."



Brevard County Public Meetings Notices
11/05/2020 — 11/13/2020

November 5, 2020

1:00 PM Workshop of the Board of County Commissioners; Governing Board of the Brevard
Mosquito Control District; Governing Board of the Barefoot Bay Water and Sewer
District; 2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way, Viera, Fl., 1% Floor, Bldg. C, Commission
Chamber, Contact 633-2001

5:00 PM Board of County Commissioners; Governing Board of the Brevard Mosquito Control

District; Governing Board of the Barefoot Bay Water and Sewer District; Zoning, 2725
Judge Fran Jamieson Way, Viera, Fl., 1% Floor, Bldg. C, Commission Chamber, Contact
633-2001

November 10, 2020

5:00 PM Board of County Commissioners; Governing Board of the Brevard Mosquito Control
District; Governing Board of the Barefoot Bay Water and Sewer District; 2725 Judge
Fran Jamieson Way, Viera, Fl., 15 Floor, Bldg. C, Commission Chamber, Contact 633-
2001

November 13, 2020

8:30 AM North Brevard Economic Development Zone Special District Governing Body of the
Spaceport Commerce Park Authority, 931 No. Washington Ave, Titusville, Fl. Heritage
Hall, Contact 321-264-5205

9:00 AM

Investment Committee Meeting, Viera Government Center, 2725 Judge Fran Jamieson
Way, Viera, Fl., Bldg. C, 3" Floor, Florida Room, Contact 637-2002.

If a person desires to appeal any decision made by this commission with respect to any matter considered at
this meeting or hearing, such a person will need a record of this proceeding and that, for such purposes, such
person may need to ensure that a verbatim record of this proceeding is made, at his/her own expense, which
record includes testimony and evidence upon which any such appeal is to be based. The needs of the hearing
and/or visually impaired persons shall be met if the department sponsoring the meeting/hearing is presented
with such a request no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting.




Deborah Thomas

From: Gannett Legals Public Notices <GanLegPubNotices@gannett.com>

Sent: Monday, October 26, 2020 2:46 PM

To: Lewis, Sally A

Cc: Cheryl Duisberg; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Nicole Summers;
Samantha McDaniel

Subject: RE: 4440622 -- Legal Ad for October 29, 2020

Attachments: OrderConf.pdf

Hello Sally,

Attached is a proof for your review. This is set to run October 29, 2002 in the Florida Today. The cost is $133.00. The
deadline for APPROVAL is October 27, 2020 at 3:00pm EST. Please reply with any questions or changes.

Thank you!

Jamie Christensen
Public Notice Representative

networx' LOCALIQ

Office: 866-301-5578

**Due to the current Covid 19 pandemic we are minimizing the amount of check payments we are accepting. Please call
866-301-5578 to provide payment via debit or credit card.

From: Lewis, Sally A <Sally.Lewis@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Monday, October 26, 2020 12:14 PM

To: LEGALS, BRE <BRELEGALS@gannett.com>

Cc: Cheryl. Duisberg (cheryl.Duisberg@brevardclerk.us) <cheryl.Duisberg@brevardclerk.us>; Deborah Thomas
(deborah.thomas@brevardclerk.us) <deborah.thomas@brevardclerk.us>; Donna Scott <donna.scott@brevardclerk.us>;
Kimberly Powell (kimberly.powell@brevardclerk.us) <kimberly.powell@brevardclerk.us>; Nicole Summers
(nicole.summers@brevardclerk.us) <nicole.summers@brevardclerk.us>; Samantha McDaniel
{(samantha.mcdaniel@brevardclerk.us) <samantha.mcdaniel@brevardclerk.us>

Subject: 4440622 -- Legal Ad for October 29, 2020

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

"Under Florida Law, email addresses are Public Records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in response to
public record requests, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing."



Classified Ad Receipt
(For Info Only - NOT A BILL)

A GANNETT COMPANY

Customer: B.0.C.C. COUNTY MANAGER'S OFF AdNo.. 0004440622
Address: 2725 JUDGE FRAN JAMIESON WAY Pymt Method  Invoice
MELBOURNE FL 32840 Net Amt:  $133.00
USA
Run Times: 1 No. of Affidavits: 1

Run Dates: 10/29/20

Text of Ad:

AD#4440622 10/29/2020

November 5, 2020

1:00 PM Workshop of the Board of
County Commissioners; Gaverning Board
of the Brevard Mosquito Control District;
Governing Board of the Barefool
Water and Sewer District: 2725 judge
Fran Jamieson Way, Viera, Fl, 13t Floor,
Bldg. C, Commission Chamber, Contact
633-2001

5:00 PM Board of County Commissioners;
Governing Board of the Brevard Mosqui-
to Control District; Governing Board of
the Barefoot Bay Water and Sewer
District; Zoning, 2725 Judge Fran Jamie
son Way, Viera, Fl, 1st Floor, Bldg. C,
Commission Chamber, Contact 633-2001
November 10, 2020

5:00 PM Board of County Commissioners:
Governing Board of the Brevard Mosqui-
te Control District; Governing Board: of
the Barefoot Bay Water and Sewer
District, 2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way,
Viera, Fl. st Floor, Bldg. €, Commission
Chamber, Contact 633-2001

Novembaer 13, 2020

8:30 AM North Brevard Economic Devel-
opment Zone Specal District Governin
Body of the Spaceport Commerce Par
Authority, 931 No. Washington Ave, Ti-
tusville, Fl. Heritage Hall, Contact 321-
264-5205

9:00 AM investment Committee Meet-
ing, Viera Gowarnment Center, 2725
ludge Fran Jamleson Way, Viera, Fl,
Bldg. C, 3rd Floor, Florida Room, Contact
637-2002.

If a person desires to appeal any detision
made by this commission with respect 1o
any matter considered at this meeting or
hearing, such a person will need a re-
cord of this proceeding and that, for
such pu-:gme:, such person may need to
ensure that a verbatim rocord of this
praceeding Is made, at hisher own ex-
pense, which record includes testimony
and evidence upon which any such ap-
gml is to be based, The needs of the
earing and/or visually impaired persans
shall be met if the deépartment {ponsor-
ing the meetingMearing i5 presented
with such a request no later than 48
hours prior to the meeting.



Deborah Thomas

From: Lewis, Sally A <Sally.Lewis@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2020 4:43 PM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff; CNTYMGR_Staff

Cc: Cheryl Duisberg; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Nicole Summers:

Samantha McDaniel; Meissner, William; Payne, Gia M; Ryan, Michelle; Andrew Walcott
(andrew.walcott@bcso.us); Crista Cooke Off duty coordinator
(offdutycoordinator@bcso.us); Julie Nycum:; Kelly Simpkins ; Rex E. Parmelee
(rex.parmelee@bcso.us)

Subject: Revised Board Meeting Schedule

Attachments: 2020_Board Meeting Dates_3.docx

Good Afternoon,

Attached is revision 3 of the Board Meeting Schedule. A Workshop has been scheduled for November 5,2020 at 1:.00
p.m. in the Florida Room. This workshop was approved by the Board on September 15, 2020.

Please adjust your calendars and share with anyone who need a copy of the schedule.

Thank you,

Sally

Sally Lewis

County Manager’s Office

2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way
Viera, FI. 32940

Note: Florida has a very broad public records law. This agency is a public entity and is subject to Chapter 119 of the Florida Statute concerning
public records. Email Communicaitons are covered under such laws and may be subject to public disciosure

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
Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2020 2:57 PM
To: Meissner, William; Payne, Gia M; Ryan, Michelle; Andrew Walcott

(andrew.walcott@bcso.us); Crista Cooke Off duty coordinator
(offdutycoordinater@bcso.us); Julie Nycum; Kelly Simpkins ; Rex E. Parmelee
(rex.parmelee@bcso.us)

Cc: Cheryl Duisberg; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott: Kimberly Powell; Nicole Summers;
Samantha McDaniel
Subject: Workshop

I'am scheduling a Board of County Commissioners Workshop for November 5" at 1:00 p.m. So far | have 4 out of 5
confirmations.

Please reserve the Florida Room on Nov. 5" from 1 -4 p.m. for the workshop.

We will only need 1 sheriff. There is a Zoning meeting right after the workshop at 5:00 p.m. | believe there are usually
two sheriffs for that meeting.

I will confirm with everyone by the end of the week.

Thank you,

Sally

Sally Lewis

County Manager’s Office

2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way
Viera, Fl. 32940

Note: Florida has a very broad public records law. This agency is a public entity and is subject to Chapter 119 of the Florida Statute concerning
public records. Email Communicaitons are covered under such laws and may be subject to public disclosure

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

Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 2:16 PM

To: CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff; CNTYMGR_Staff

Cc: Cheryl Duisberg; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott: Kimberly Powell; Nicole Summers;
Samantha McDaniel

Subject: CARES Workshop

On September 15, 2020, the Board of County Commissioners requested a Workshop be scheduled in November to
discuss the CARES Act.

Please check you calendars for the date of Thursday, November 5, 2020 @ 1:00 p.m. in the Florida Room. There is a
Zoning meeting at 5:00 p.m. the same day.

Let me know as soon as you can of your availability on this date.

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



